Emmons, Karen

Subject: FW: 2 North Allan Park

From: Kevin R. Eberle [mailto:keberle@charlestonlaw.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 11:02 AM

To: Emmons, Karen

Subject: RE: 2 North Allan Park

Here is another mystery house puzzler. Is this in your collection?

A friend of mine was commenting about it and said he had come across it while researching in a “Barre St. folder.” I'm
not sure where that folder was. Yours?

The problem is that Barre St. wasn’t built until the 1950s when there was a massive landfill project on the western edge
of the peninsula. So, this photo couldn’t have been taken of a house on Barre St. (even if it was later torn down).

| don’t recognize the house at all. It seems like a good example of the style of house being done in the early 1920s, so I'd
normally think either the southwest portion of the South of Broad area (Council, lower Rutledge, South Battery, etc.) or
Hampton Park Terrace. It’s definitely not from Hampton Park Terrace (including houses that are no longer standing). |
can’t think of another area that would have had a high quality house like this built in that window.



